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Hi Ladies- will one of you or staff be submitting a work request in SP for this items(s)? Thanks.
 
David D. Fechter, AICP, CPPB
Senior Department Administrative Manager
Customer & Technical Services - Contracts
Pinellas County Government
22211 US Highway 19N., Bldg. 1
Clearwater, FL 33756
 

ddfechter@pinellas.gov
Office (727) 464-3019
 

All government correspondence is subjected to public records law.

 

 
From: Hammer Levy, Kelli <klevy@pinellas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 8:06 AM
To: Gabriel, Mona <mgabriel@pinellas.gov>; Johnson, Meghan R <mrjohnson@pinellas.gov>
Cc: Fechter, David D <ddfechter@pinellas.gov>; Dean, Paul <pdean@pinellas.gov>; Andrasovsky,
Michael <mandrasovsky@pinellas.gov>; Hauser, Amber L <ahauser@pinellas.gov>
Subject: FW: Pinellas County EWP

 
Good news!!!
 

From: Hammer Levy, Kelli 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 8:04 AM
To: Strenth, Jason - FPAC-NRCS, FL <jason.strenth@usda.gov>
Cc: Greene, Katherine - FPAC-NRCS, FL <katherine.greene@usda.gov>; Albarran, Walter - FPAC-
NRCS, FL <walter.albarran@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Pinellas County EWP

 
Thank you very much. We will review and get back to you with any questions and start moving
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Please wait... 
  
If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper contents of the document, your PDF 
viewer may not be able to display this type of document. 
  
You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by 
visiting  http://www.adobe.com/go/reader_download. 
  
For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit  http://www.adobe.com/go/acrreader. 
  
Windows is either a registered trademark or a trademark of Microsoft Corporation in the United States and/or other countries. Mac is a trademark 
of Apple Inc., registered in the United States and other countries. Linux is the registered trademark of Linus Torvalds in the U.S. and other 
countries.








The document you are trying to load requires Adobe Reader 8 or higher. You may not have the 
Adobe Reader installed or your viewing environment may not be properly configured to use 
Adobe Reader. 
  
For information on how to install Adobe Reader and configure your viewing environment please 
see  http://www.adobe.com/go/pdf_forms_configure.
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Grants and Agreements Division Submission Memo (GADSUM9)
Applicant Contact(s) Information (to be completed by the applicant)


Phone 


Email 


Phone 


Email 


Phone 


Email 


Phone 


Email 


This section must list key personnel by name, title, role, and responsibilities, including specific tasks and subtasks 
designated to them in the project proposal. If there are no key personnel, enter "NONE" below.


Changes in key personnel require prior approval. Direct questions about key personnel to your agency contact.


1. Applicant Organization Name


2. Unique Official Project Title


3. Applicant Unique Entity Identifier (UEI)


Individuals who will be designated as person(s) responsible on behalf of the applicant's organization. 


See instructions for descriptions of these roles.
Complete boxes 4 - 7. To ensure adequate internal controls, a minimum of two different people must be identified.


4. Administrative Contact


Name


Title 


5. Program Contact 


Name


Title 


6. Program Director


Name


Title 


7. Signatory Official


Name


Title 


8. Key Personnel:
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

     Report Suspicious     ‌

this through our approval process. Have a great day.
 

From: Strenth, Jason - FPAC-NRCS, FL <jason.strenth@usda.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 7:57 AM
To: Hammer Levy, Kelli <klevy@pinellas.gov>
Cc: Greene, Katherine - FPAC-NRCS, FL <katherine.greene@usda.gov>; Albarran, Walter - FPAC-
NRCS, FL <walter.albarran@usda.gov>
Subject: Pinellas County EWP

 
Kelli, The damage survey report (DSR) covering the debris removal for the Pinellas County EWP related to Hurricane Milton has been approved and funded. The estimated construction cost is $5,426,045. 00. NRCS will reimburse for 100% of the construction
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Kelli,
 
The damage survey report (DSR) covering the debris removal for the Pinellas County EWP related to
Hurricane Milton has been approved and funded.  The estimated construction cost is
$5,426,045.00.  NRCS will reimburse for 100% of the construction cost (not to exceed
$5,426,045.00) and also 10% of the construction cost (not to exceed $542,604.50) for technical
services items such as survey, design, contract administration, and inspection.  The DSR’s for bank
stabilization have not been approved yet.  We are working on those.
 
The Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) program operates via a cooperative agreement
between NRCS and the sponsor, where the sponsor administers the agreement and manages the
work.  In order to start preparing the agreement, I need the following items completed and returned
to me:
 

SF-424 (Application for Federal Assistance) – I have entered the correct budget numbers in

Section 18 already.  Yellow cells are required cells.

SF-424D

Certification Regarding Lobbying

FPAC-GAD-9 (sponsor’s points of contact)
 
Signatures on these documents need to be either a hand signature that is scanned or an electronic
signature with an appropriate certificate.
 
Also, as a sponsor, you need to be registered with sam.gov and have a unique entity identifier (UEI).
 
If you have any questions, let me know.
 
Jason Strenth, P.E.
State Conservation Engineer

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com%2FEWT%2Fv1%2FKu2zMRHrX9P-51r8!s_3_BC3oTB_fyi0SH2esTfhY7keT-Lu8Jv2OYdxNZwA2iYMawbChf14Nceb0iiqyVUj8r8KEj0Wu8zHB98wkcHUhH03-4s5rLpkBWUhj32NFjCWOzUfJWhqaGf-xlAsjV7Bg3O3rFttvJQ%24&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7Ce342b634778d4879074a08dd8bfc4f1d%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638820637986264523%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EJJcOD5T5ns1XZCezpbQEIhoN545KnotWjIn4l2LZE8%3D&reserved=0
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Natural Resources Conservation Service
4500 NW 27th Ave., Bldg A
Gainesville, FL 32606
p: (352) 338-9559 | c: (352) 538-4892

 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or
disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to
civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete the email immediately.


